UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
BUREAU OF MINES

REGION V

MORGANTOWN RESEARCH CENTER P. O, BOX 3880

COLLINS FERRY ROAD
MORGANTOWN, WEST VIRGINIA

May 4, 1961

Memorandum

To: William E, Eckard, Assistant Chief, Morgantown
Petroleum Research Laboratory

From: William M. Nabors, Petroleum and Natural Gas Engineer,
Morgantown Petroleum Research Laboratory

Subject: Coring operation at the Eastern Interior 0il Company's
Well No. 2-A on the W. B. Wright farm in the Spruce
Creek Field near Newburn, West Virginia. (Reservoir
Evaluation Well No. 3)

The following information is for record:

Company - Eastern Interior 0il Company
Well location and number -

State -~ West Virginia

County - Ritchie

District ~ Union

Field - Spruce Creek

Farm - W. B, Wright

Well No, =~ 2.4

Rig floor elevation - 1130.7

Reference datum
Coring operation - rig floor

g
Logging operation - rig floor X 7’3’?
Top of rig floor to ground level - 1,67 féf?,é:o
Depth of 10-3/4 inch csg, - 245' e ~ 7

Depth of 8-5/8 inch csg, =~ 1125°
Interval cored (4" core)

2015.67 - 2128.02

2256,33 - 2351.62

2424.55 - 2444,20
I. D. 8 inch hole (reamed) - 2424.55
T. D. cored hole - 2444.20
T. D. when logged (after cave) = 2427

N
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